Flood Control - Water Supply - Fishery Enhancement - Recreation - Hydro Electric Generation

June 5, 2017

Via Federal Express

Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
888 — 1st Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426-0001

Subject: Yuba River Development Project
FERC Project No. 2246-042
Transmittal of Amended Final License Application,
Appendix E6 to Exhibit E

Dear Secretary Bose:

On June 2, 2017, the Yuba County Water Agency (YCWA), as owner and operator of the Yuba
River Development Project (Project), FERC Project Number 2246, filed with the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC or Commission) an Amended Application for a New License
Major Project — Existing Dam (Amended FLA), pursuant to 18 C.F.R. Section 5.17.

YCWA'’s e-filed documents included all portions of the Amended FLA with one exception.
Appendix E6 to Exhibit E must be filed by Compact Disc (CD) and Digital Versatile Disc
(DVD) because the size and format of the material included in Appendix E6 preclude uploading
it to FERC’s e-Library system. Appendix E6 includes the Water Balance/Operations Model
(HEC-ResSim) for the Yuba River Development Project, hydrologic information, technical
memoranda for relicensing studies, a helicopter video of Project facilities and stream reaches,
and other information.

As provided by the Commission’s e-filing guidelines, with this letter, YCWA files with FERC an
original and two copies of Exhibit E, Appendix E6.

YCWA requests that FERC include this material in YCWA’s Amended FLA filing.
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If you have any questions regarding the Amended FLA, please contact me.
Sincerely,
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Curt Aikens
General Manager

Attachment: 1 Original and 2 Copies of Exhibit E, Appendix E6 of Yuba River
Development Project Amended FLA

cc w/out Attach: Alan Mitchnick, FERC Project Coordinator
FERC Project No. 2266 Relicensing Participants Mailing List (via
electronic mail)



